Mr. Kieran Coffey

Environment Directorate
Cork County Council

Inmiscarra
County Cork

L4 Tl 2010

Dear Mr Coffev,

-

/I'

Environmental Protection Agency

An Ghrfombaireacht um (haombad Combshaatt

Headgquarters, PO Box 3000
Johnstown Castle Estate
County Wexford, Ireland

Ceanncheathry, Bosca Poist 3000
Eastat Chaislean Bhaile Shedin
Contae Loch Garman, fire

T +353 53916 0600
F: +353 53916 0699
£ info@epa.ie
W owww.epa.ie

LoCall: 1890 33 55 99

CNo. HO00T-01 Newmarket Landfill

I'am to advise yvou in accordance with the provisions of Regulation 7(5) of the Waste
Management (Certification of Historic Unlicensed Waste Disposal and Recovery
Activity) Regulations 2008, that the Agency will not, because of the outstanding
information , 1ssue a draft certificate of authorisation within the period specified in the

Regulations.

[ am to advise that the Agency intends to complete the consideration of the

application before 31* October 2010.

Yours sincerely

Brian Meaney
Sentor [nspector

Environmental Licensing Programme
Oftice of Chimate, Licensing & Resource Use
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Mr Kevin Coffey

A/Senior Executive Engineer
Environmental Directorate
Cork County Council
Inniscarra

County Cork

15" March 2010 Reg. No: H0001-01-Newmarket Landfill

Dear Mr Coftey,

d

Environmental Protection Agency

An Ghoiomhaireacht um Chaombri Comhshaoil

Headquarters, PO Box 3000
Johnstown Castle Estate
County Wexford, ireland

Ceanncheathr(, Bosca Poist 3000
Eastat Chaisledn Bhaile Sheain
Contae Loch Garman, Fire

T +353 53 916 0600
F: +353 53 916 0699
E: info@epa.ie
W www.epa.ie

LoCall: 1890 33 55 99

I am to advise you in accordance with the provisions of Regulation 7(5) of the Waste
Management (Certification of Historic Unlicensed Waste Disposal and Recovery
Activity) Regulations 2008, that the Agency will not, because of the complexity and
nature of the information to be considered, issue a draft certificate of authorisation

within the period specified in the Regulations.

[ am to advise that the Agency intends to complete the consideration of the

application before 31 July 2010.

Yours sincerely

Y

Brian Meaney

Senior Inspector

Environmental Licensing Programme

Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use




Environmental Protection Agency
An j i um Chaomhni Comhshaoil

Headquarters, PO Box 3000

Mr Kieran Coffey Johnstown Castle Estate
. . County Wexford, Ireland
A/SGH EXCCUthG Engmeer Ceanncheathru, Bosca Poist 3000

Environment Directorate Fastat Chaisledn Bhaile Shedin
Contae Loch Garman, Eire

Cork County Council
. T +353 53916 0600
Inniscarra F. +353 53916 0699
County Cork o WZZZ'E
toCall; 1890 33 55 99
21" December 2009 H0001-01
Dear Mr Coffey,

[ am to advise you in accordance with the provisions of Regulation 7(5) of the Waste
Management (Certification of Historic Unlicensed Waste Disposal and Recovery
Activity) Regulations 2008, that the Agency will not, because of the complexity and
nature of the information to be considered, issue a draft certificate of authorisation
within the period specified in the Regulations.

I am to advise that the Agency intends to complete the consideration of the
application before 31* March 2010.

Yours sincerely

-

Brian Meaney

Senior Inspector

Environmental Licensing Programme

Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use
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Mr Kevin Coffey

A/Senior Executive Engineer
Environmental Directorate
Cork County Council
Inniscarra

County Cork

Reg. No: HO001-01-Newmarket Landfill

Dear Mr Coffey,

a

Environmental Protection Agency
An Ghniomkaireacht um (1 knd Comhshaoil

Headquarters, PO Box 3000
Johnstown Castle Estate
County Wexford, Ireland

Ceanncheathry, Bosca Poist 3000
Eastat Chaislean Bhaile Sheain
Contae Loch Garman, Eire

T +353 53916 0600
F: 435353916 0699
£ info@epa.ie
W www.epa.ie

LoCall: 1890 33 55 99

[ am to advise you in accordance with the provisions of Regulation 7(5) of the Waste
Management (Certification of Historic Unlicensed Waste Disposal and Recovery
Activity) Regulations 2008, that the Agency will not, because of the complexity and
nature of the information to be considered, issue a draft certificate of authorisation

within the period specified in the Regulations.

I am to advise that the Agency intends to complete the consideration of the

application before 31 December 2009.

Yours sincerely

Brian Meaney

Senior Inspector

Environmental Licensing Programme

Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use



